Sushil Vispute

From: ANKITA <ANKITASETHI@NTPC.CO.IN>

Sent: 24 July 2023 11:00 AM

To: Aakash Singh

Cc: sushil@rgistech.com; Pradeep Kumar Sabat; Vurumu Venkata Ramesh
Subject: Chimney clearance certificate details and proposal for new contract
Attachments: Khasra No. of Proposed Chimney of Stage-Il.pdf

Dear Sir,

Khasra detail for proposed location of chimney is attached.

Owner: Meja Urja Nigam Private Limited.(M/s MUNPL)
Address: Meja Thermal Power Project, Kohrar, Meja, Prayagraj-212308.
Signing authority: Sh. Vurumu Venkata Ramesh (AGM-FES/P&S)

Please also initiate a time extension of the running contract.

In addition, due to changes in layout, the proposed location of chimney has been revised for which survey is
required to be done again. Please provide your consent letter to carry out the work on same rates and T&Cs
as per existing contract.

Regards,

Ankita Sethi

Manager(FES)

DISCLAIMER: This Email contains PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION intended solely
for the use of the addressee(s). If you are not the intended recipient do not copy, disclose or distribute this mail.
Further, remove it from your system & please notify to administrator at m365support@ntpc.co.in. This mail
may contain viruses, NTPC Ltd. has taken every reasonable precaution to minimize this risk, but is not liable
for any damage you may sustain as a result of any virus in this Email. You should carry out your own virus
checks before opening the Email or attachment. NTPC Ltd reserves the right to monitor and review the content
of all messages sent to or from this Email address. Messages sent to or from this Email address may be stored
on the NTPC Ltd. Email system.

;’f o ' . v : 1 ; ;Jj
; ) T \J L 3%

”,F‘ Wﬁ'ﬂ_j&-.?:r:'_l\
HIS I’v ahl

i
I HEIEa r—

OMNE EARTH » ONE FAMILY +~ ONE FUTURE



